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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR RFP 
Literacy All Year Read Aloud's 

 
 
Please be advised all questions are keyed as submitted: 
 
Question:  
These books are available in multiple formats. For example, Silly Sally is available as a board book, 
hardcover, and paperback.  Do you have a preferred format? 
 
Also, there may be limited quantities of these titles in distribution.  Given a 1,000 copy request; 
this may require an additional print run by the publisher, which will may become a challenge to 
meet a January deadline.  Are there minimum quantiles for each titles that you are willing to 
accept? 
 
Answer:  
The format requested is Hardcover, Paperpack or a combination of both hardcover and 
paperback to meet the quantity needed.  Please specify which format you would supply and at 
what related price. 
At this time the quantity stands at 1000 pending child enrollment.   
 
Question: 
Follett has received the above-mentioned RFP and we have a couple questions. 
The Title Dinosaur, Dinosaur is out of print by the publisher. Is there another title you would like 
to replace it with. Also, what binding would you like these titles to be in? Not all titles are available 
in paperback – which is the least expensive version. Do you want board books? Hardcover? 
 
Answer: 
The replacement title would be “Bones, Bones, Dinosaur Bones by Byron Barron or “Here We Go 
Digging for Dinosaur Bones” by Susan  Lendroth.  (its not available in the BIG BOOK version 
either). 
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The format requested is Hardcover, Paperpack or a combination of both hardcover and 
paperback to meet the quantity needed.  Please specify which format you would supply and at 
what related price. 
 
Question: 

After reviewing the listed titles, I have a question: is there any possibility of proposing 
additional/other books to enhance young learners' reading experience?  

Answer: 

At this time we are not expanding the selection of titles listed in the RFP as they are directly 
connected to a specific initiative aligned with those titles however, we have been advised that 
Dinosaur, Dinosaur is out of print and we are accepting the following as a substitution:  “Bones, 
Bones, Dinosaur Bones by Byron Barron or “Here We Go Digging for Dinosaur Bones” by 
Susan  Lendroth. Additionally, the preferred format for the books is hardcover or paperback or a 
combination of both to meet the quantity need.  Please specify which format you would supply 
and at what related price.  

Question: 
I noticed your RFP requesting read-along books and beginning reading books.  Would you be 
interested in purchasing one of our ABCs of Racing books?  
 
I received great feedback from teachers, educators and parents about this book and would love to 
share some samples with you if you are interested.  
 
Answer:  Samples of books and materials are welcomed, however, it will not influence RPF scoring 
or factor in the selection of a vendor. 
 
Question: 

1. What format(s) of the books are you looking for: Paperback, Hardback, Boardbook? We can 
provide pricing options for the different formats for each title if you'd prefer too.  

2. Do you want each set individually packed or will you create the sets from the books set in 
bulk?  

Answer: 
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1. The preferred type is hardcover, then paperback, or a combination of both hardcover and 

paperback to meet the quantity needed.  Please specify which format you would supply and 
at what related price. 

2. We prefer if book sets are individually packed, labeled by title and quantity.  Please specify 
if you are providing the sets individually packed.  

 
 
Question: 
One other question. It looks like "Dinosaur, Dinosaur" is out of print indefinitely from the 
publisher. Did you have a backup choice?  
 
Answer: 
The replacement title would be “Bones, Bones, Dinosaur Bones by Byron Barron or “Here We Go 
Digging for Dinosaur Bones” by Susan Lendroth. 


